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From: Perreault, Jocelyn <jperreault@meccarthy.ca>

Sent: March 18, 2013 5:43 PM

To: Karim Renno

Cc: Peter Kalichman; Sandra Abitan (sabitan@osler.com); Morissette, Julien; Clouatre, Benoit
(CA - Montreal); Eric Vincent (evincent@deloitte.ca); Poplaw, Mason; MaclLeod, Walker
W,

Subject: RE: CCAA restructuring of the Homburg Group

Hi Karim,

As you know we act as counse! for the Monitor. | hereby simply wish to inform you that the secured status of the claims
filed by your clients Lafarge Canada Inc. ($474,044.95) and Kai Construction Corp. {$742,069.66) against respectively CP
Development Ltd. and Homco Realty Fund {88) Limited Partnership is being reviewed by the Monitor in conformity with
the Claims Process Order. You will be informed of the final position in due time.

Regards,

Jocelyn
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Montréal QC 3B 0A2
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From: Karim Renno [mailto:krenno@imk.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 17:16

To: Abitan, Sandra
Cc: Peter Kalichman; Perreault, Jocelyn; Morissette, Julien; Poplaw, Mason; Clouatre, Benoit (CA - Montreal)

Subject: RE: CCAA restructuring of the Homburg Group
Thank you very much.
Regards,

Karim

Karim Renno
(514) 934-7739

IRVING MITCHELL KALICHMAN S.E.N.C.R.L./LLP



Place Alexis Nihon | Tour 2

3500, boulevard De Maisonneuve Quest | bureau 1400

Montréal (Québec) H3Z 3C1
(514) 935-4460 & (514) 935-2999
www.imk.ca

From: Abitan, Sandra [mailto:SAbitan@osler.com]

Sent: March 18, 2013 5:15 PM
To: Karim Renno

Cc: Peter Kalichman; Perreault, Jocelyn; Morissette, Julien; Mason Poplaw (mpoplaw@mccarthy.ca); Clouatre, Benoit (CA

- Montreal)

Subject: RE: CCAA restructuring of the Homburg Group

Hi Karim,

I am copying Monitor and Monitor’s counsel on your email.

We will review and get back to you.

Best.

Sandra

Sent: March-18-13 5:13 PM

To: Abitan, Sandra
Cc: Peter Kalichman

Subject: CCAA restructuring of the Homburg Group

Dear Sandra,

| trust you are well.

| write to you in connection with the CCAA restructuring of the Homburg Group. Qur firm has been retained to
act on behalf of Lafarge Canada Inc. and Kai Construction Corp.

Our clients are the holders of Alberta construction liens and, as such, we believe should be recognized as
secured creditors in the context of the restructuring. However, they appear on the list of unsecured creditors
that is posted on the monitor’s website. We wanted to ascertain first whether their secured status has been
recognized in the context of the restructuring and second, should that not be the case, why such status was not
recognized. We would appreciate the opportunity of discussing this with you {or Julien if you would prefer) at

your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Karim Renno
514 934-7739

D o

YA 4 | IRVING.
I M K I MITCHELL
N  F % | KALICHMAN



IRVING MITCHELL KALICHMAN S.E.N.C.R.L./LLP

Place Alexis Nihon | Tour 2

3500, boulevard De Maisonneuve Quest | bureau 1400

Montréal (Québec) H3Z 3Ct

® 514 935-4460 & 514 935-2999

www.imk.ca r—

R

ek A

Pensez-y avant d'imprimer. | Think before printing.
Cette transmission par courrier électronique est destinée uniquement & la personne ou & l'entité & qui elle est adressée et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels v
et assujettis au secret professionnel. La confidentialité et le secret professionnel demeurent malgré lenvoi de ce document a la mauvaise personne. Si vous n'gtes pas le weesus
destinataire visé ou la personne chargée de remettre ce document a son destinataire, veuillez nous en informer par retour de courriel. Toute distribution, reproduction ...
ou autre utilisation de ce document par un destinataire est interdite. Merci. | This email transmission is intended to be sent only to, and is intended for the sole use of ,.urrra
the individual or entity to which it is specifically addressed above, It may contain privileged or confidential information. Any review, dissemination, distribution, cOpying .......s
or other use of this material by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may result in the breach of certain laws or infringement of rights of third .
parties. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return email. Thank you. i

This e-mall message is privileged, confidential and subject to
copyright. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

Le contenu du présent courriel est privilagié, confidentiel ot
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de le divulguer sans auforisation.
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Ce courriel peut contenir de I’information privilégiée, confidentielle ou protégée contre la divulgation. L’envoi
de ce courriel qui est destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) mentionné(s) ne constitue pas une renonciation
a un droit de quelque nature que ce soit. Toute utilisation, transmission ou copie non autorisée de ce courriel est
interdite. Si vous avez re¢u ce courriel par erreur, veuillez en aviser ’expéditeur et détruire toute copie en votre
possession. Notre politique de confidentialité est affichée a ’adresse www.mccarthy.ca.

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure. No waiver
whatsoever is intended by sending this e-mail which is intended only for the named recipient(s). Unauthorized
use, dissemination or copying is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please notify the sender and
destroy all copies of this e-mail. Qur privacy policy is available at www.mccarthy.ca.




